Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology

From: mps02@rediffmail.com on behalf of Mahesh Prasad Srivastava <mps02
@rediffmail.com>

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:43 PM

To: editorjaat@omicsinc.com

Subject: Re: Decision About continuing as Editorial Board member!

Dear Ms Sushee,

I accept your invitation for continuing as EB member.
with best wishes

ProfM.P.Srivastava

On Wed, 30 Sep 2015 16:37:09 +0530 Journal of Astrophysics & Aerospace Technology wrote

> Hello Dr. Mahesh Prasad Srivastava,Greetings from Journal of Astrophysics and Aerospace Technology!l
would like to express my sincere gratitude to you for being so supportive towards the development of the
journal in a very short time and would be more than glad to acknowledge your sincere efforts in making this
Journal of international repute in Open Access Publication era.l would be honoured to continue our association
with you, therefore I request you to continue your editorial board membership and let me know of your decision
on or before 10th October, 2015.1 would really appreciate if you could send an editorial which will be published
in the upcoming issue.I’d more than happy to hear from you in this context. Waiting for your response about
continuing as EB member.Warm regards,SusheeEditorial OfficeJournal of Astrophysics and Aerospace
Technology
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Prof. M.P.Srivastava,

Former Chairman,Board of Research Studies(Sciences) and Head,Deptt.of Phys.& Astrophys.,
Department of Physics and Astrophysics

University of Delhi, Delhi-110007,INDIA (RETD)

Ph.91-11-23814483(R), 91-11-9313740621 (mobile)

Fax 91-11-27667061

send reply to pmps2010@ gmail.com as I may be shifting from my email account mps02 @rediffmail.com
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